

Sec. 4. Section 223.2, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

223.2 SUPERINTENDENT. A superintendent of the Iowa security and medical facility shall be appointed as designated in section 218.9. The superintendent shall be a reputable and qualified person experienced in the administration of programs for the care and treatment of persons afflicted with mental disorders and with ~~such~~ other qualifications as the department deems necessary.

Sec. 5. Section 223.4, Code 1981, is amended by adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. The director of the division of adult corrections may house inmates from any penal institution at the Iowa security and medical facility in order to provide the inmates with either suitable security or medical treatment, or both. Unless an inmate is determined to be mentally ill, the inmate shall not be subjected involuntarily to psychiatric treatment.

Sec. 6. Section 223.8, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

223.8 COSTS AND CHARGES. Chapter 2307-Code-1977--~~shall--govern~~ governs the determination of costs and charges for the care and treatment of mentally ill patients admitted to the Iowa security and medical facility, except that charges for the care and treatment of any person transferred to the security and medical facility from an adult correctional institution or from a state training school shall be paid entirely from state funds. Charges for all other patients at the security and medical facility shall be billed to the respective counties at the same ratio as for patients at state ~~hospitals--for~~ the-mentally-ill, mental health institutes under section 230.20.

Approved June 17, 1981

CHAPTER 74

FORESTRY NURSERIES AT CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS

H. F. 641

AN ACT providing for the establishment and operation of forestry nurseries by the director of adult corrections on state owned land under the control of the department of social services.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 218.73, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

218.73 INDUSTRIES. The director of a division of the department of social services in control of a state institution may establish ~~such~~ industries as ~~he--may-deem~~ the director deems advisable at or in connection with any of ~~said~~ the institutions under ~~his~~ the director's control.

~~Unless-otherwise-provided-in-this-Act, all-institutional-receipts-of-the department-of-social-services-shall-be-deposited-in-the-general-fund-except~~

~~rentals charged to employees or others for room, apartment, or house and meals, which shall be available to the institutions, and except for receipts from farm products which shall be used for necessary farm expenses and repair.~~ The director of the division of adult corrections may with the assistance of the Iowa state conservation commission establish and operate forestry nurseries on state owned land under the control of the department of social services. Residents of the adult correctional institutions shall provide the labor for the operation. Nursery stock shall be sold in accordance with the rules of the state conservation commission. The department of social services shall pay the costs of establishing and operating the forestry nurseries on state owned land under the control of the department out of the revolving farm fund created in section 218.74.* The state conservation commission shall pay the costs of transporting, sorting, and distributing nursery stock to and from or on state owned land under the control of the commission. Receipts from the sale of nursery stock produced under this section shall be divided between the department of social services and the state conservation commission in direct proportion to their respective costs as a percentage of the total costs. The department of social services shall deposit its receipts in the revolving farm fund created in section 218.74.

Approved May 5, 1981

CHAPTER 75
REVOLVING FARM FUND

H. F. 293

AN ACT creating a revolving farm fund for the department of social services, effective upon publication.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 218.74, Code 1981, is amended by striking the section and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

218.74 REVOLVING FARM FUND. A revolving farm fund is created in the state treasury in which the department of social services shall deposit receipts from agricultural products, nursery stock, agricultural land rentals, and the sale of livestock. However, before any agricultural operation is phased out, the department which proposes to discontinue this operation shall notify the governor, chairpersons and ranking members of the house and senate appropriations committees, and co-chairpersons and ranking members of the subcommittee in the senate and house of representatives which has handled the appropriation for this department in the past session of the legislature. Before any department sells farmland under the control of the department, that department shall notify the governor, chairpersons and

*69GA, ch 75, §1